No.D-V-519/G/ REIL
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the S-2 "(?C'Q/]

From:- Chief Conservator of Forests To:- Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba O/o Pr. CCF, HP, Shimla
Subject:- Diversion of 8.0678 hectare of forest land for construction of Siul-

IV 4MW SHEP at Siul Nallah near Village Digodi, Tehsil Salooni,
District Chamba- within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest
Division.

Memo.

Kindly refer to GOI. MOEF &CC, Regional Office Dehradun letter
No. 8B/HP/01/147/2019/FC/63 dated 04.11.2020 on the subject cited above.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that the observationrraised by the

GOI, MOEF has been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Churah, the point

wise reply to the observations as per the submissions of DFO Churah is furnished as

under:-

1. User Agency has submitted that the WOR area of Transmission Line has been taken
as per the HP Revenue Department measurement Unit i.e. Karma. The proposed
ROW land has been measured in Karma which is equal to 1.42 meters. Revenue
Department has no any measurement system to measure the land in meters.
Necessary justification obtained by the Revenue Authority is enclosed herewith.

o

As required the Cost Benefit Analysis plepaled by the User Agency on the new
format is enclosed herewith. b,

3. The copy of requisite clarification Ravi River Basin Study is enclosed herewith.

It 1s submitted for favor of information and further necessary action

under FCA-1980.

Encl. As above Chief Conservatoy’of Forests, (T) ‘Z\ a
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba%\’ﬂ

.C}
Endst: No.D-V-519/G/__ @397 dated...... ST 2 T2\

Copy is forwarded to DFO Churah with reference to his office memo No.

1937 dated 23.07.2020 for information please. \
Chief Conse \%ts, (1)

Chamba Foyrest Circle, Chamba




